

**Agenda for the Lands Committee Meeting to be held on Wednesday 19<sup>th</sup> April 2017 at  
10 Riverside at 7.30pm**

**1. Apologies:**

Cllr G Kitching

**Present:**

**In attendance:**

Eileen A Coe (Town Clerk/RFO)

**2. Public Comment:**

**3. Declarations of interest:**

**4. Minutes of previous meeting:**

To approve the minutes of the previous meeting as an accurate record

**5. Churchyard Maintenance:**

Agreed viburnum shrub pruning not carried out due to bird nesting

**6. Skate-Park:**

- **Metal ramp refurbishment**

Update

**7. Pageant Field:**

- **Inspections/ Contractor report:**

To note the Daily Inspection sheets and actions

- **CCTV:**
- **New Pavilion:**
- **Old Pavilion:**

Cost for skip:

Cost to break up and remove concrete base

Cost for topsoil

**8. Cemetery:**

To consider donation of small tree or bush for the Memorial Rose Garden (memorial plaque and ashes)

**9. Allotments:**

To consider email from allotment tenant relating to water supply and blue bins

**10. The Fens:**

Collapse of river bank

Removal of trees and topsoil in river channel

**11. Jeaffresons Well:**

**12. Tree Warden:**

**13. Correspondence:**

**14. 2017/18 Action Plan:**

- Updates
- Detailed and fully costed CIL funding nominations for IPC

**15. Matters of Report or Items for next agenda:**

Communication with the public and items for newsletters:

**17. Date of next meeting:**

Wednesday 17<sup>th</sup> May 2017 at 7.30pm